

From: "Rumbolt,Ian [Iqa]" <Ian.Rumbolt@ec.gc.ca>
Sent: 1/18/2012 1:05:08 PM
To: Andrew.Keim@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca;Kevin.Robertson@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca
CC:
BCC:
Subject: 2BE-CHW0608

I visited this site (or where it was suppose to be), there were no structures, drill holes, or fuel caches at these coordinates. I remember having a conversation with the Shear rep for this site and informed her that if Shear was not planning on exploring this area then they should contact the NWB and have the licence canceled or apply for a renewal as the current licence has expired. I think her first name was Jennifer. Regardless, whoever is responsible for this file should contact Shear again to find out what their plans are for the site so AANDC can scratch it off the list of sites to inspect.

Ian



TEXT.htm



Mime.822